
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

DIRECTIVE 24-EX-12 

 

TO:  ALL INSURERS OFFERING PLANS ON GEORGIA ACCESS  

 

FROM: JOHN F. KING 

  COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE AND SAFETY FIRE 

 

DATE:  DECEMBER 31, 2024 

 

RE:  WAIVER OF DE MINIMIS PREMIUM BALANCE  
 

 

Under O.C.G.A. § 33-1-23, the Office of Commissioner of Insurance and Safety-Fire (OCI) is 

empowered to create or amend policies and guidelines to implement, establish, create, administer, 

or otherwise operate an exchange.  To provide the most flexibility for Georgia citizens in 

purchasing such plans from the Georgia Access Marketplace, the Department will allow for Issuers 

to waive de minimis premium amounts of less than one dollar per month.   

 

The waiver allowed for under this Directive will not be interpreted as a violation of any provisions 

set forth under Chapter 6 of Title 33 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated.   

 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________________  

JOHN F. KING 

     INSURANCE AND SAFETY FIRE COMMISSIONER 

STATE OF GEORGIA 


